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OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER, RAYAGADA DIVISION

To

Sub:-

Ref: -

Sir,

that, on verification of the Diversion Proposal the some shortco

the Regional Chief Conservator of Forests,
no.3372 dt.13.10.2023 (Copy Enclosed). So, you are requested to ¢

an early date and submit the compliance to this office for further action

Letter No 9 335 /ar (Misc) 1745/2023
Dated, Rayagada the )\olh October, 2023

The Dy. Chief Engineer (Con.),
East Coast Railway, Rayagada.

al for construction of doubling in between

Forest Diversion propos
ad section in connection with Koraput -

Bhalumaska - Singapur ro
Singapur road Railway doubling project.

Letter No. DEC/RGDA/KRPU-SPRD/FD-CA/proposal Dt.

Your
9.10.2022.

17.03.2023 and This office Letter No- 4227 Dated-0

With reference to the above cited letter on the subject, it is to inform you

mings are noticed by
Koraput Circle, Koraput vide his memo

omply the same at

at this end.

Encl:-As above.

Divisional/Forest Officer,
3@0 a!x) Rayagada Division
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\§< OFFICE OF THE REGIONAL CHIEF CONSERVATOR OF FORESTS, KORAPUT CIRCLE.
QRI:-(06852)(296324)(RISURS /I, 250642(a152),094370-79696(6F1IRIRR)

E-mail: recf.koraput@odisha.gov.in

i

Memo No. 3 >+9_/1F (Project)- 149/2023 Dated 13 10.2023

The Divisional Forest Officer
Rayagada Forest Division
rest land for construction of doubling

Sub: Proposal for diversion of 33.152 ha. fo
section in connection with Koraput-

between Bhalumaska-Singapur road
Singapur road Railway doubling project.

Ref: Your Memo No.4225 dt.09.10.2023.

On scrutiny of the above proposal submitted vide your memo under reference
the following discrepancies have been noticed.

etter is for Bhalumaska-Singapur road. But, in the

»’”’*”;'T'ﬂ The hard copy of authorization |
letter is uploaded for Lakshmipur to Singapur road,

“fgfv’:“? s >\ Parivesh portal, the authorization
P, ﬁ h \ghich needs to be rectified.
4 ..?/'.’)\’ ulated. The calculation details to be furnished.

5%5;: Y 25 Gost Benefit analysis is wrongly calc
i ! é‘%o %7:‘ art-l application has not been signed by the concerned authorized signatory.
A€ In Hard copy of Part-I proposal there is error in gross total of the project cost.
.£» foheck list No.07 has not been furnished in proper format.
Check list No.08 has not been furnished in proper format.
7. As per tree enumeration, there are 2855 trees furnished in the hard copy. But, in the
online it has been mentioned as 2845, which needs to rectified.
8. The financial outlay of the CA scheme has been calculated for the year 2026-27 of the
one-time cost norm, whereas in the write up, it has been indicated that commencement

of Plantation from 2024-25.
9. All the maps should be signed by the authorized signatory.

z; ; Hence, the diversion proposal in 5 sets is returned herewith for compliance and
resubmission to this office for taking further action.

Encl: Diversion proposal = 5 sets. W
. - 7[b]2023.
Fon- Regional Chief Conse’rvator of Forests

kKoraput Circle, Koraput

Memo No. 33%2 / Dated 13 10.2023.
Copy forwarded to the PCCF (Forest Diversion & Nodal Offi
) icer, FC
office of the PCCF, Odisha, Bhubaneswar for favour of kind information with reference to Mgrc&
| No. 4226 dated 09.10.2023 of the DFO, Rayagada Division.
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. —fov  Reglonal Chlef Conservator of Forests
JKoraput Circle, Koraput

e




